
AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF I LLAHEE COMMISSION 

Wednesday, J anuary 13, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
ZOOM MEETING #715 0997 5823 / Password: Illahee 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Agenda 

*2. The December 9, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes 

*3 . Pay Bills with check numbers 4694 through 4707 totaling$ 29,235.52 

3. SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS 
Determine when/how to have at least 2 Commissioners sign the documents 

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
Commissioner Aho currently serves as Chairman/Auditor/Webmaster; Commissioner Burton serves as 
Secretary/Dock Manager; and Commissioner Buesch serves as Property Manager 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Aho 1. Grants 

*- John Piccone providing status of grant funding and discussion about 60% design 
Haaland 2. Treasurer's Report as of December 31, 2020 General Fund$ 28,672.26; Investments $311,319.95 

Good Property Management (GPM) Account$ 310.00 (total: $340,302.21) 
3. Reports 

Aho a. Website 
-Illahee Creek Watershed Report/Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) added? 
-Mussel sampling (PSNS & County) results added? 
-Port Facility Use and Moorage Rules and Regulations added to kiosk? 

Buesch/ b. Properties 
Aho 5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental 

- Anything to report? 
5500 Illahee Road/Rental 
- Anything to report? 
5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property 
- Status of amount owing on tax statement 
- Status of vegetation clean-up 
- Status of discussion with owners of triangular piece of property 
- PLIA will be contacted again once the conceptual design has been approved 

* Notice to tow was placed on vehicle that was parked at the store lot - it was effective 
* E-mail dated January 7, 2021 from Robin Wilcox, owner of the triangle piece of property 

Burton/ C. Dock/Pier 
Aho * Status of dock signage/resolution- sample of Port of Waterman's sign 

* E-mail dated January 10, 2021 from Steve Vargas regarding suspect activity in the area 
Tabled - Safe Security estimate - tabled until Spring/Summer 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
- Property negotiation or Potential litigation? 

9. ADJOURN - Kitsap All Ports meeting-Monday, January 25, 2021 @ 6:30PM via ZOOM 
- Regular meeting- Wednesday, February 10, 2021 @6:30PM via ZOOM 

*Supporting correspondence attached 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

Port of lllahee 

Minutes of Regular Meeting 

December 9, 2020 

Due to the COVID-19 Virus and Governor lnslee's 

Proclamation 20-05 the meeting was being held 

virtually through the ZOOM app (meeting id# 

71509975823). Notice of the virtual meeting was 

posted near the kiosk at the head of the pier and 

on the Port's website - portofillahee.com. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Commission Chairman James Aho called the 

meeting to order at 6:30PM. Also in attendance 

were Commissioner Jonathan Buesch; 

Commissioner John Burton; Administrator, Theresa 

Haaland; John Piccone of Soundwest Engin ering; 

Roy Barton; John Parvis; and Janet Soderberg. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Commissioner Buesch mo 
consent agenda items: De 
November 11, 2020 Regular 
December 9, 2 eek 
through 469 g $8,8 
attached Vo pprova 

Commissioners agreed to individually st0A by the 

Port of Silverdale office by Frida 

documents. 

PUBLIC COMMENT - Commissioner Aho explained 

that the meeting would be opened for Public 

Comment after John Piccone provides an update 

about the grants. Mr. Piccone has a time 

constraint as it's his wife's birthday! 

Page 1 

REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Grants - Mr. Piccone thanked the Commissioners. 

He reported that Soundwest has applied for three 

grants on the Port's behalf. Two of which are 

water access grants -Aquatics Land Enhancement 

Account (ALEA) and Washington Wildlife and 

Recreation Program (WWRP) and the most recent 

application was for the Boating Facilities Program 

(BFP) gr:: nt. 1he water access applications are fully 

the preliminary and final 

ns already conducted. The comments 

ecrea ion Conservation Office (RCO) 

the P pretty well in the ranking, 

ve Qetitive year. The Port's 

r sai a it is a difficult site due to 

t she thinks the Port will see some 

xplained that the acquisition grants 

priority in the funding, but as long 

udget the Port should be fine. 

ary application and presentation 

month. Mr. Piccone explained that 

he received even better feedback on that 

p esentation, although it won't be scored until 

fter the final presentations in February. The 

condition of the floats and the possibility of losing 

public water access make the project very desirable 

to the RCO. After the final rankings for all three 

projects are posted, then we wait to find out the 

budget. Once the RCO wraps up the project 

budgeting in the Spring we will know for sure if the 

Port will be awarded the grants. Mr. Piccone 

reported that he is finalizing the sixty-percent 

design plans which will be used in the permit 

applications. He plans to send the sixty-percent 

design plans to the Commissioners individually 

prior to using them for the permits and follow-up 

with discussion to answer any questions or 

concerns. He doesn't anticipate any issues as there 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

isn't any significant change to what has been 

discussed and agreed upon in the past. He would 

like to present the plan at the January or February 

Port meeting. The sixty-percent design is the 

minimal needed to begin the permit process, which 

is important to start as soon as possible because of 

the amount of time it takes to be issued the 

necessary permits. Once the permits are issued, 

they are good for five years and can be extended 

out to seven years, if necessary. Mr. Piccone 

explained that when the final design is nearing 

there will be several technical items needed, such 

as geo technical review of pilings, etc. He is hoping 

to have the Army Corps of Engineers permit 

application and County-required permit 

applications ready for submission by the fi st pa t 

of February, so that during the final pres 

he can drive home to the RCO that all it 

ready to go. The permitting · 

process and Mr. Piccone 

detailed update to the Po 

Biological reports and m· 

required and i · 

over the sixt 

schedule a time to talk in de 

working with each Commissi 

we know exactly what t e look 

like. At that time the detai need 

to be determined and comp ual grant 

award and the Port's budget. Mr. Piccone went on 

to explain that the estimates with in the grants are 

generally high as underestimating the costs can be 

detrimental to a project, but it also allows for areas 

where costs can be cut a bit without dramatically 

changing the overall project. Commissioner Buesch 

asked if the RCO requires an itemization of the 

money spent or is it more of a lump sum, so that if 

Page 2 

one item cost less the remaining can be spent 

somewhere else. Mr. Piccone said that it is 

itemized within the grant application, but the final 

distribution of funds isn't broken out; just cost for 

construction submitted as a lump sum. All that is 

required is that the work is completed similar to 

the presented project. Commissioner Aho said that 

he knows from experience that the RCO favors 

projects th ready for permit submission. He 

a ne the status of the Department of 

N s (DNR) lease extension with the 

Port. Mr. Piccone said that he isn't too concerned 

about it at the mome t as the sixty-percent design 

riority. The lease ries will need to be 

htly and will need to perform 

e DNR will e me uded within the 

ocess at which time the lease 

discussed. He said that it does 

ssed, but is less of a priority at the 

have more information at the 

anuary meeting. Preliminary conversations with 

the DNR have taken place at which time they did 

t foresee any red flags and said it looked like a 

eat project. They are basically just awaiting our 

request for the lease renewal, which will be 

happening soon. 

Roy Barton asked if the design of the lllahee Store 

building is a moot point right now. Mr. Piccone 

said that he has talked at length with 

Commissioner Aho about this and the store could 

be ready for construction at the same time that the 

project is ready to go; although, he realizes 

construction on the store may be up for debate. 

The permitting for over-the-water work takes much 

longer so he plans to start that first. Once it is 

complete, he will begin the site development 

permitting with the County and at that time the 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

store site may be able to be dovetailed into that 

permit so that it is all part of the site plan 

development and the store design would be 

available sometime between February and March 

with permits related to the store submitted 

between May and June. Mr. Barton said that in 

regards to the tanks that have to be replaced at the 

store and the Port being funded by the Pollution 

Liability Insurance Agency (PUA) to do that, is there 

a possibility that the PUA funding could be lost 

since the project was number sixteen on the award 

list over three years ago. Commissioner Aho said 

that he had talked with the director of PUA who 

assured him that once a project is on the list it 

remains on the list until completed. He also told 

Commissioner Aho with the Port's project cos ing 

approximately $540,000 it is considered a smalle 

project that can probably be fit in along the wa . 

Many of the other PUA clean-u 

million-dollar projects. Mr sai 

concerned that since PUA is 

agency, they may come up 

lllahee may be o 

that it doesn' a 

that PUA ma t 

years ago may e quite a bit les ill 

actually cost now. r:. Piccone s 

process with removing th tanks tally 

separate project from the re 

building; although, there are at will 

overlap. He suggested that in late February or into 

March we diverge into more conversations about 

this as we look at funding and make choices about 

priorities. Mr. Piccone thanked everyone and left 

the meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT - Mr. Barton said that he read 

in the November minutes, that were just approved, 

Page 3 

that Commissioner Aho said that there hasn't been 

a tax increase for a number of years, but in fact 

taxes were increased one-percent just last year. 

The minutes were read as follows: 

Commissioner Aho agreed and said that there was 

no increase in taxes for nearly ten years. The 

previous Commissioners were very frugal and didn't 

wa ny money and/or raise taxes. 

Id be interpreted incorrectly, but 

e of about ten years when 

e was no e in the taxes. It was 

the uld remain as is. 

John Pa 1s said that he recently went down to the 

docR and was very impressed with the new cleats 

and how go d the facility is looking. It hasn't 

ked in years. He thanked 

C mmissioner Burton for his diligence. 

Commissior,ier Aho agreed and thanked 

Commissioner Burton. 

-reasurer's Report 

As of November 30, 2020 the General Fund totaled 

$36,379.23, Investments totaled $311,190.13 and 

the balance of the Good Property Management 

account totaled $310.00. 

Commissioners' Reports 

Website - Commissioner Aho will add the links to 

the lllahee Creek Watershed Report/Surface Water 

Management Plan or the County's mussel sampling 

results when he is able to do so. He reported that 

he did add all of the past agenda packets from 

March 2020 through current, ever since the 

meetings have been held via ZOOM. Now the 

website has an added title of "Meeting Agenda 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

Packets/Correspondence" for anyone interested. 

Since the agenda packets provide much supporting 

documentation, having them available to the public 

just adds to the Port's transparency. Commissioner 

Aho reported that he also made a printable Port 

Facility Use and Moorage Rules and Regulations 

flyer. He was planning to add it to the Port's kiosk, 

so that if anyone wants to know the rules, they can 

easily take a look at them at the kiosk. The Port's 

Preliminary Budget is posted on the kiosk every 

year and the 2021 Preliminary Budget has been 

posted on there since October, so it seems 

adequate to post the rules there also. 

Commissioner Burton said that he has copies of the 

signed Resolution of the Facility Use and Moorage 

Rules and Regulations that he provides to oa e s 

that overstay the maximum three-nights an 

others that may be breaking the rules. 

Commissioner Burton agree 

a good idea to add it to t 

Rental Properties 

5560 Ocean View ,Bo 

Management 

the plumbing wate 

property jumpe 00 fort 

to find out that the toile 

was running. The plumb rnals 

of the toilet, which fixed the p 

Commissioner Buesch said that the 

have signed an updated lease. 

5500 lllahee Road/Rental Property- nothing to 

report. 

5507 lllahee Road/lllahee Store Property -

Commissioner Buesch reported that the orange 
Page 4 

fencing is just made of plastic and although a 

deterrent, it won't actually keep people from 

accessing behind the building. He provided photos 

from his phone that showed a lot of graffiti at the 

back of the building. He asked if anyone has 

suggestions to please let him know because at this 

point, he is not sure what to do other than 

installing a tall chain link fence, but even that 

would 't be one hundred percent secure. 

Co issioner Buesch said that he did fill the hole 

tn t as d·scussed last meeting as well as another 

h found. He noticed that many of 

vents on t have screens. There is no 

activitv. within the building. The roof 

so need to aned, but there is 

without having to 

the roof, which he has no plans to 

II Lawn Maintenance, a company 

ork for the Port in the past and is 

sap Small Works Roster. All Lawn 

uoted $175 to clean the roof and 

gutters and treat the roof with a moss repel I ant. 

Commissioner Buesch said that he has some nylon 

s reen material and thought that All Lawn 

Maintenance may also be willing to perform that 

task for an additional fee. Commissioner Aho said 

that for that minimal amount Commissioner 

Buesch should just get it done and have them bill 

the Port. There was discussion about having a 

threshold for approving maintenance-type work. 

Possibly anything $500 and below can be approved 

by a Commissioner without a vote of the board in 

an effort to keep work moving along. This will be 

further discussed at a future meeting. In regards to 

keeping individuals from accessing the back of the 

store building, Commissioner Aho said that he 

thought it would be best to talk to the owners of 

the triangular piece of property. Commissioner 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

Buesch explained that he did talk to them after a 

Port meeting they had attended earlier this year. 

They seemed like they might consider selling the 

triangular piece of property to the Port. It was 

thought that a lot line/boundary line adjustment 

might take care of it, if the Port did become the 

owners. Commissioner Burton remembered the 

owners attending the Port meeting, but they were 

interested in going in w ith the Port to install a 

fence to keep the public off of their property. He 

didn't recall any discussion about sell ing that piece 

of property. Commissioner Buesch had ta lked to 

them after the meeting just in passing. Mr. Barton 

said that there would be no use to install a more 

permanent fence since the property will eventually 

be under construction. Commissioner 

offered to approach the couple after th 

year and see if they might seriously con 

that part of their property a · 

more control of the area. E 

Commissioner Burton said 

don't think the Port would 

amount of mo It 

piece of prop o 

long term it cou e very 

discussion about tal<ing down t 

opening up the space missi 

that instead of installi ggest 

accessible for store parking an 

distinguishable marker between t fl 

properties. 

Dock/Pier - Commissioner Burton reported that the 

ladders had been installed just prior to last month's 

meeting and that in viewing the ladders he sees 

they are in way better shape now, but they will 

need to be maintained every year. He plans to get 

Page 5 

an estimate for the signs. Commissioner Buesch 

questioned what company he used for signs in the 

past. Commissioner Burton said that the Port of 

Brownsville referred him to Blue Heron and they 

did good job. Commissioner Buesch said that 

Hanson Signs in Bremerton has a good reputation 

too. Commissioner Burton said that he realizes the 

Safe Secur"tv. estimate is tabled until 

SpringL um · er of 2021. He did ask Mr. Piccone to 

i itored gate in the new design. Mr. 

monitored gates are pretty 

be an issue. Commissioner 

so requested new handrails 

f down to the beach be 

in ,he new design. For better security 

Burton suggested consideration to 

I security guard for random patrols, 

much more late-night use during 

s. He has noticed that, for the 

ermen are following the rules. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Parvis said he didn't have any comment other 

than it was a good meeting. 

Janet Soderberg thanked the Commissioners for 

posting the sandwich board sign that informs the 

public of the meeting date and time. She said that 

it might be a good idea to have the wording on 

both sides of the sign and instead of having it just 

pointed towards Ocean View Boulevard have it 

facing north/south on lllahee Road. Commissioner 

Aho said that he puts the sign out about a week 

prior to the meetings and he normally repositions it 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

to face not only Ocean View but also lllahee Road, 

but this month he didn't reposition it. Mr. Barton 

was posting invites on social media, but it seemed 

to draw little interest. Commissioner Aho said that 

he used to send out lllahee updates, which 

provided a reminder of the meeting schedule and 

every now and then different groups or individuals 

might attend a meeting because they saw it. With 

COVID-19 and the inability to meet in person, many 

people are not comfortable attending online 

meetings. Commissioner Aho said that he will try 

to put out more information about the meetings 

and be more efficient with the signs, especially if 

the Port is awarded the grants and move forward 

with the lllahee store renovations. The 

Commissioners thanked Ms. Soderberg fo ri e 

input. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None 

ADJOURN 

adjourn the 

Approved: 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Page 6 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020 

VOUCHER APPRUVAl 
Wf4, me "nae:rsJgned Board o,eon,,mrss1oners of ttie POftof lllahee. Kll$af.') own~. W.asn(ngtQn, 
doh oertifythat the.-merdland artd/(l'I' ;,sGl"Vlt.e&·her&tnalil$r specified av.&bee recelv~ 
and ttiat.tne:voocllers llst~ti! -belo!H .are•s.wrovm fur paymen in tHe amount of $8,35&28 
and frnm m~ -e r11 Fu.n<t tJi a 9th d~ elf ·oe-¢6m~r. 2<)2-~ • . 

\ OJL__ .~ JJJA v:/.. -.1 . ~ -
P9~10t "?..Ort CoJtm:1JSs.ic~ 

C",;-,d_~.~ / .., ~ 
~ebll')mlsskiner · 

•. 

~mD&r_ . )' ~,- ,_. ·, .•. •. :, ~:..~.;.e!'.!'),.!.;,.,. ,. ..._._:.: ___ ,. :!,._•• -" AmOUffl 
$256,00 4684 ·JAMESA-HO 

-4686 JOHN BURTON 1$256.00 
' ,4686 JONA THAN BUESCli 

... .. 
$256.00 : 

4667 CASCADENA1URALBA~ 
. .$5.00 

4888 liON.EY auci<ET . S9MO 
4SS9' NORTH PE.RRY AVENUei WATER 01S_TRICT $47.71 
-4690 ·PUGETSOUNDENSR~V. ... $48i11 · 
..S$1 WAS1'£1Mw \GEMENT $22.SC> 
·'4892 SOUNOW~Sl ENG1NEERJNG ASSOC~JES $7,283.86 
~93, THERESA AA A.I.ANO ,$e10.-00 

, .... 
. .. 

. .. 
. ,. ., 

-.. 

. . . 
. 

.. 

Page 7 



VOUCHER APPROVAL 
We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of th~ Port of lllahee, Kitsap County, Washington, 

do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $29,235.52 
and from the General Fund, this 13th day of January, 2021. 

Port Auditor Port Commissioner 

Port Commissioner 

_ Number_ -------------------------------------- Name _______________________________________ ___________ Amount ____________ 
4694 JAMES AHO $256.00 
4695 JOHN BURTON $256.00 
4696 JONATHAN BUESCH $256.00 
4697 CASCADE NATURAL GAS $5.00 
4698 HONEY BUCKET $93.00 
4699 PUGET SOUND ENERGY $126.37 
4700 WASTE MANAGEMENT $22.60 
4701 WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE $1 ,213.38 
4702 WASHINGTON PUBLIC PORTS ASSOCIATION $300.00 
4703 KENNETH W. BAGWELL, INC., P.S. $268.00 
4704 SOUNDWEST ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES $24,775.00 
4705 ALL LAWN MAINTENANCE $270.00 
4706 TIKAR SERVICES, LLC $784.1 7 
4707 THERESA HAALAND $610.00 



1/12/2021 Gmail - Water Access Project 60% Review 

Gmail Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Water Access Project 60% Review 
2 messages 

John Piccone <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
To: Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com>, John Burton <illaheeportone@gmail.com>, Jon Buesch <illaheeport2@gmail.com> 
Cc: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Commissioners -

Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 5:20 PM 

As I mentioned previously, I wanted you all to have an opportunity to review the 60% design plans before we shift gears and begin using these plan sheets to 
prepare the various permit documents and applications necessary. I realize there is a lot of information and you may or may not want to dig into this level of detail 
but I'll leave that up to each of you to decide. I will plan to attend your Board meeting this week Wednesday and give you an overview of where we are in the 
process and anticipated next steps, as well as answer any initial questions related to the 60% design plans. 

A few preliminary items to keep in mind as you review these plans: 

• These are technically at the 60% complete level (although perhaps a bit further in some cases) and intended for our preliminary environmental and shoreline 
permits. They are not meant for actual construction so there will be a fair amount of additional information added to the final design drawings that addresses 
constructability, specifications, and construction requirements. There are some important reasons for doing it this way and I'm happy to discuss that in detail 
if you'd like? 

• Furthering the project design to this level allows us to refine the previous cost estimate used for grant applications. We've been working on that in parallel 
with the attached drawings and once I have your preliminary input I'll make any necessary final adjustments to the 60% cost estimate and forward that to 
you. One thing to keep in mind as you review is that this design represents the ideal vision (as I understand it) based on the budget we used for the grant 
applications. I've made a point however, of including items that may be considered optional in the event we need to make budget driven cuts. We can 
discuss this in more detail in the coming months as the grant outlook becomes more clear. 

• There is a lot of information here to digest so please don't feel I'm asking you to fully digest it all in short order before your Wednesday meeting. I will plan to 
give you an overview of the various sheets and design details in the meeting along with some particular items you might want to give further thought to and 
then we can discuss even further individually by phone or on site as much as you each feel necessary. My main point in this step is to be sure I'm heading in 
the direction you desire before we proceed with the permitting and regulatory phase of things. 

Please don't hesitate to call or email anytime with questions and I'll see you all on Wednesday. 

Kind Regards, 

John Piccone, P.E. 

SOUNDWEST 

ENGN:ERINGASSOCIATES 

Cell: 360.337.0029 

~ lllahee 60% Full Size 1-11-21.pdf 
13376K 

Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com> 
To: John Piccone <jpiccone@soundwesteng.com> 
Cc: John Burton <illaheeportone@gmail.com>, Jon Buesch <illaheeport2@gmail.com>, Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

John - Sheet 9 was not able to be loaded on my computer. Otherwise everything else looks good. Jim 
(Quoted text hidden] 

Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 7:09 PM 

httn,d/m:,il ntVlnJ,. r,nm/m;:,ilh 1/1 ?ik=060df294d1 &view=ot&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 16886419207 46615915&simpl=msg-f%3A 16886419207... 1 /1 



SHEET INDEX 
C1 COIJER. SITE PLAN & ORAVM.G INDEX 
C2 OEMQJTION Pl.AN 
C3 TESCP Pl.AN & NOTES 
C4 PARl<lNC LOT & ROW IMPRO\'EMENTS 
C5 ROW PRall£ a: SHE SECTION 
C6 GRADING DETAILS 
C7 STORM DRAINAGE DETAILS 
C8 ~ER & FtOAT IMPRO'v'£MENTS 
C9 Fl.OAT OETAl.S 1 Of 2 
CIO f'lOAT OETAA.S 2 OF 2 
C11 SINCl.E RESTROOM DETAILS 

SECTION e DETAIL 
1111" • 1·-0· g " • 1·-0· 

~ AI..llEW. 
EB 

~~ 
~ DRAWING NUMBER 

ON WHICH SECTION 

~ 
OCTAi.. NUMBER 

DRAWING NUMB£R ON 
WHIOtll£TAI.N'PEARS 

Ql!.flAlj -QlU'l.llj 

I 
I 

/ ,~ I ~-
\ l i 

\ .JI I -, I 

" .,;·· ~·1"° 
--.. ). ····-...: 

' . ' ' \ ~ 

~ ~ i 
COffCl JO£·-' 
~ ... 

r-.. \ I 

I 
I 

I 
if 1u.AtiEE £ PL~T yr).• pg 54 

I -- --- -- - ------

,o 

PO RT OF ILLAHEE 
WATERFRONT ACCESS 

IMPROVEMENTS 

TIDAL WATER LEVELS 
ORDINARY HIQ-i WAl[R (OHW) +10.5' 
MEAN HIGHER HIGi WATER (MHHW) + 11 8' 
MEAN LOWER LOW W,,., TER (WLLW) 0.0' 

1a.\ ~
~\ 

~ ~t-----,------

SILVERDALE 

DYES INLET 

t 

f,I 
t,o 

,.<fl 

RC...,. 000< 

PO .. ~ 1,l '_i_J'(_ ~ NEW QIATEO 

Tr-,~+-~.::;-::•·7·.0~-~-•-:;-•7:7"4S 1..7~7?:z.-···~ · 

.... 
'9~ 

1 

VICINITY MAP 
NTS 

,-,1~Jllll,,;l 

""J-·· ... ..J.. 
r= ~,~v ~ 
~ 111111-, i ., 

·::::r' ···.:~.--.::,.. """",.. ....... i1:.:: __ ====~ 

' I 

IP;-.' l 
~ , I __/ ', .v1 

b-•-"fA;! I -~~-~ - ! .. t- "'I . .; CB '--c- ....;-, ROW NPRCMIOllS 

I
I • ~ ~ lo~- ,_...,_ .._,. ..,, ... _ 

i o,, I ,C ' ~ £•4J6' 1,· !Ml-,.,,,, 

I I t ~ I 11 I ,....,,., ,,. ""f 
, "71 I" al ;, 1·~ 
.... itt :- n ' 1'i ~ 

1 " I ':" .._, I 

..... 

4-4l9-ti02-')l'JI-W,(, 

--+------- --:;, I _-:·, ~ ;,, 

:::t·:; ~:: l w ~~ _.,r,, -::;o_~·•,i9~,. UIP C i 
.. , tc ""' l"N11d Oo!w,,alfA'-'(M 1£ .. 6.2• 24• l:J/P Ir -. 

'- ;;;.,_ z,.a.s '-,._ =26.~ pa \.. ,;o,,a/ 7l 
i ------ ---

\ 
I , I 1! ~ .t. I 

I 11 J 
~ 11 11 ------------------------- PRO~ECT SITE PLAN 

-; 

9 

ILLAHEE 
PROJECT 

AREA 

""""000< 

NEW 4' 'fllOC ~ 

""'"'"" 
NEWl'tCIC. 
MOORA0E WAIJCWAY 

~ ---t...---; 
""' 

SOUND WEST _.....,.,o 
IJUl"adllcA-NW .... ,., ............ ..., 

111.UJMJI 
pl ... GW'Ut ... ...,._ 

60% PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN 

NOT FDR 
CONSTRUCTION 

z 
0 

~ 
...J 

wiii 
w c( 
::c::C 
:'.3 l:! =~ 
IL U oo 
1-C 
a: oll 
0 a: a..w 

ii: 
u :; 
m 
:, 
a.. 

.. w 

~ 
~ 
C, 
z 

I 
0 

~ 

~ 
~ 

! 
JANUARY~ 2021 

C1 



S7IV l30 ONV N\fld d:)83! 

NOIJ.Vllll8VH3~ >t::>Oa 'II ~3Id :,nand 
33HV17I .:10 J.~Od 



N\f7d N0UJ70~30 

NOI.LV.1.1718VH3H )1000 'll H31d onend 
33HV771 :10 .LHOd 



---- - I 
1'---------· 

-- .... -, I 
'r--- - -

--, I 
'--1-- ------- --

' I 
'---..J_ -- - . 

I 

~~------t-- , _____ _ 
"----- ... 1'~-····--~:i, ....... 
........ _ 1"'-----~ 

....... - .......... _ 

',_ j_ -
~~ 

Sl.N3ri3AO~ril MOI:! GN\1 .107 ONl)ll:l'td 

NOl.1\1.1J118\1H3M )1000 'II M31d onsnd 
33H\1711 :10 .lMOd 

, :: :: .. _::.::.~~:.::~:-~::.-----· 
_ ......... . 

.. .. -··· 
--- .. ••·· .... ----···· 

.... -·· 
.., _____ .... -- ------···· 

----- -- ------·

.. ----- -- -------
--- ----- ---

--------- ----
------··-·· ----

-~-----------------...... _____________ _ 

--~- -i~~~~::::~~:_:::_ 
---\ 

_ .. \ \. ... I , ___ _ 

I I 

\ 1, ,......--,__,=_..,.....,-~~=-
\ I 

/ : \ '...... ~ 
: ,,. ' / / \,,, ........... ... 

-·=---i_ f- ,. . ~ : ', 
~•'' - -o-••,..-.- ', --1.._!_ / .l.::OWa• , __ -.. •, j I r I --,-- ----,---.,L-·-----

' ~, , ~ < 0 ! : ,, , .'1 , :/N ava .. ·,._jI.'G.liFiH'-+..J.J~-1 
-----· ______ 1 •• --••'\ :;.,...'.-_f•-- _ I I .,-:_..,,-;J ____ , __ ,~i•--•--•• -, ,'.,_ _ ~-

'~).•' ! ,, ·-•-,.•----r·-·-·-·~•-•9--•-~ -• _____ .:.-~~~-~r-=-~~-7-~~w _;_ ___ :~~- ~- _ .:;;-'t----:,::-~::---:::-:,- .. -~ -~-~~::;; -:.-.._ +:_7·'.:.-";,~~~:~~~ 
1 _,..., __ ,,."- 1" \ I -, ," ,~m---- ', c- _,._'4--n- -$1'- ,.,_ +"-:--JU..~- -11.:-

- - -, f '--;_...- " >~ ~II , ti ~ 1,.•• ,~--

.... ---... -- ,, , '-- , , ~ ls •", I .... , ... , .----- I... ',_ •. ,I -4 __ ,," ', h e __ ;..-... ,,.,, • ~-···· , ,," x--
•• -,_ -·-· ' .. ".) -- ... ,,.. ... ... ,,p •• . ----;/ i ...... , , I , --· \ .--·· ·"' "'-. 

~----·· ,,,,..~"'.'_ .. , \ ~~ .--.<....._,, c;'/!.--:.·.:::::.:::-•·,,,,.,..,,.,~~ ... /~ \ ... ··• A~,,,,,,, .--' 



P\IISTA:0.18.60 
NOC\';.52.49 . ,.,. 
L~-~~ 

ROW & PARKING LOT a. PROFll£ 
SCII.E H:1"• 10', V:1"•10' 

"~t=;::=::i:=--74 -7--,--1--T--T--T--T--,--,-71-7--,--,--T--T--T--T--,--,--1-11-7-'-7--77·" 

'°!=:===~====~=::::::~::=~=====:=====::====~====~=====~=====~=====:=====~====~:====~=====:=====~=====~====~==---t----t----+---+--+--+--+--+---+--4-oo ~ _r -Sfk-t,Hfl':I _;__ 5 
P\IIEln lt:58 

~i:---1----~ r=-= '-!---+---+----l---+-="i-- ~ +--+---+---l------je----+---+----l--~+--+-t~2: 
,o t ~,. I I I ;!1! i l J ;!~ I t I 
JO PRc,j,s,na.c,i,!-::;,--+-__J _ ~~ h rE<$HCa.ow I ~~ I i; r 
,, \ ! i"""--~- -- V I i1 1· i ~ I 

· ' CRADE BREAK ~ 

I ----.;.:_ · '1 I - r"x.·mn,, . ! ... 
20 , i -----...i.. __ 1-- 1 I nnii• 11.19 

rEX1Sll!Cja.EL£vA-n~ r+et.ruAllON ! I i i 1 -nni: . ~ -:t:
20 

~~ ":i! ~~ 
~;:; ~~ 

.... ..,. °'" 

~( 
. ! · J i t 15 

1~ "~ ~~ ;; flg -~ ,~ .,. •• ~~ ~~ ~~ 

.. ~ .. ,. .... ..,. .... .. .. 1+oo 

.,- 4' WALL 

'"!; ~~ ;~ i~ ~~ ~~ 

1♦10 1+20 .. .,. "~ ,.,. 
ROAD CENTERLINE PROFILE 

SllE PROFlLE 
SCII.E H:1"•10', V:1"•10' 

sE 
~~ 

1+00 

~a ~: ~= •8 
N!! ;J; ~I~ ;1~ ;1;: 

1+70 .... 1+90 , ... 2+10 ,.,. 2+JO ,.~ 

"r-- 1 "'171~."'rt"'~~~l.. 11 I ! I I i i 
:r I ► I ~1 --! ..... i 1

1 I .r .... l --1;if:-h H,@ ! ~ 
:t ! l ! §ii \ i I ! '.J ' l .,.. ' r'6 ,._. WAIi t O , , 

f 

wt I ~I I I I ~II '"-r•-1.:.. .. ::V - ~:_]--~ T J ~ L J __ JJI I I I r :1 ~~ ~:;~,- ,,,,. ... ..! 1 11 ' · ,o 

t 11!i ,.'-""""./ ··-r~7 /"''wAU.i ~l I "'""~~ + 
25 + ~! ; I ~ ' I 15 ST,.•14~_1,... 4 25 

,,! sr+-,.1 I~ ,--- ...., l ,.,J _8 -=,..J...~I i , 
f ! D i / j_1 i _:l; ~ t 

15 t I PROPO$ED PARKl4C 1or" DRI\Of ;:r - ·1 1 ! . l"---t5 
10 + · - -10 

l r "",,. a. o.mnc /" +o,a, a. oisv""" I I I I I 
·1 ~ ~ •i s2 •i s= -~ ~~ ~s .( -·~ -1~ -~ ·~ ..,i~ -~ ·~ ~ig fll; • --~ 

;fj s 1 ~ !.'= '!J ~-: : i ,:J ,:J ... -:J 'fl.-: I:=; i- ~ ~r ~~ i !! gl~ ~ ~ g ~ ~I~ ~ ~ ~ 

.... 0♦20 o+JO .. ~ .... ..,. .... .. .. 1♦ 10 ,.,. 
"" .... .. .. .. .. 1+0) .... "" 

Sic CAOSS SECTlON 

SECTION 

"" EB 

;j; ; 

,.,. ,. .. 2+70 

S0/JNDWEST 
ENGINEERING ASSOCW'ES 

'74$P~A.'Ht'lueHW .... ,., 
Sllwirdai., WA Slllll 

310.JUJNl29 

,. __ 

60% PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

z 
0 

~ t5 
...J t, 

wiii w 
CIJ w c( 

~ :c :c 
~~ CIJ 

::!~ 0 
u.0 z 
oo c( 

I- C w a: oil a:! 0 a: 
a. w 0 

ii: a: 
IL 

0 ..J ::::; 0 
ID ;;:: :::, 
a. 0 a: 

'"' JANUARY a, 2021 
;;.;;--

C5 



. ' ,•·:~ :: 

11' 12· 12· 

2- CRUSHED SURFACING TOP COURSE 

5• CRUSHED SURFACING BASE COURSE 

lYPICAL ROW ROAD SECTION 

SECTION 
"" EB 

CONCIETE STAAS 

DETAIL 

"" EB 

... 
SIIEWAUC 'MOTH 

....,, . 

SECTION 

CEMENT CONCRET'E SIOEWALK 

1.~_ ~ 
~ LCt)i ;,;; :.i ;; .-; ,~;-i, A aLl 

£ ROAD SECTION 

NO!ES 
<nlS1RUCTIOHCTSIDEWALXSSliAU.8EIN 
ACCORDANC( 'Mill 1liE STANOARO SPECllCAllONS FOIi 
WSOOT ROAD, 8RIOGE, AHO Ml»IIOPH. CQrlS'IRUCTON 
AS PUIIJSHED BY M Wf<SKNGTON STATE 
DEPARTMENT (I' lRA.~SPORTAnc:H ANO lHE AMERICAN 
Pl&JC WORKS ASSOOATION (YSXJT/1'PWA 
Sl'EtR:AllOHS), 

f'ORI.IS SHALL BE 'IRUE TO L.»IE NI'.) GRADE ANO 
S(OJREl.Y STAKED. S1EEl FORMS ON.Y SHALL B[ 
US£0 ON TANCENT S(CJICHS. WOOO f'a:tMS I.IAY 8£ 
USED ON OJIMD sa:nacs. 

G) CONtRACTION JOOHS (OUhtl.lY ..ONTS). 

@ 1,1= ~(m~~ ::~NC -@ SQJR£ MARKS 

CEMENT CONCfETE SOEWAlK 

DETAIL 
SCAI..£; MTS EB 

§!JYNDWES_! --1745P1elflcAwnu.P<W 
S1>b201 

S~i., WAIIJU 
.X0.)37.GQ21 

iP~•~ 

60% PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN 

NOTFOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

z 
0 

~ 
..J 

Llljjj 
Lil ,t 
:c :c 
:Hi =~ u. u 
oo 
I- 0 
a: oil 
0 a: 
O..LIJ 

ii: 
u 
:::; 
ID 
::) 
0.. 

,.. 

~ 

~ 
~ 

i 

JANUARY 8. 2021 

C6 



~ L 

==-~GN. • =~~~~IH~THE ©- j , • =:AA~SF~~e:.,OFea.T-OOWN 
, MANUFAC1VRERS. 

•

~ ,- , . WHEHOOl•.QOWNGRArn,AA£,..ECFEO W 

~

-,, ~ 

< =:r-'~w 

ls, 

0 

Z.REFERTOSTANDMOSPECACATKIHl-05.15(2) 
' FORAOOr11C>NALftEOUIREMENTS. 

' • 3. FOR FRAME OETM.S. SEE STANt>AAO Pt.AH 

1 ~ 4 SEClXlN @""·" Ci} 
h ™ifi"""] ♦ 1111 

~ •J~'&"l'&t'ir 
RECTAH!il.l.M"1J.JUSTIOITStcTlllN 

,.. ,~,, 
SECTION ® I 

a.or-DOWN 
DETAL 

VANED ORATE 

DETAIL EB 

~'1i74~~~_.,,A 

-0 cl 
~ 

TOP 

SU lt01[ I 

I . THISFRAMEISDESIGNEOTOACCOMMOD,\l'E.20"K2"' 
GRATES OR COVERS AS SHOY,1'<t ON ST~ PLAHS 
8-30.20.8-30.30.IWOAON«JB-30.50. 

2. WHEH90LT.QOWNGRATESORCOVERSARESPECIFIED 
IN THE CONTRACT, PR0'Vl)E TWO HOLES IHTMEFRAME 
THAT ARE VERTICAI..L Y Alr3NED WfTM THE ORATE OR 
COIIEA Sl.OTS. TAP EAOiHOlE TO ACCEPT 1\5/r • 11 IC• 
:Z-MJ.ENl'EAOCAPSCAEW. LOCI\TIOHOFBOt.Trx:JWN 
HOLES VARIES AMONG OFFERENT MA.NUFI\CTURERS. 

3. REF£R TO STANOMDSPECFCl\110N~.15(2)FOR 
MlOfflOHAl. Rf~. 

.~"W .. ~~ 

~-

cj=@ i 
c~,!1"!..® ...... , -;;~--~ 

RECTAN<JAAR AW/IE (FEVERSR.E) 

DETAIL 
'°'1.cN15 EB 

SEC1XJN 
BOI.T-DOWN CETAL 

"'""'' 

~m 

L:r'.r~:a~~r:EZ~~,&~ 

&~~k~~<~-i~~ 
:I.TIC"IWll- ltl'rH,.,,TNCrNStO-l'OflC:N'l:DIWllT-.,_ 

u . 
4, ~~Ta IIIS'T""'-D Vl lll "-""'X - GI! OUI llffll 

,. ~ ~ rillri:'k':"'r} ;,~ n.cut - '""ww: 
i.CJl'CMl,cl-lC,ot..sul£11,1tH:ffll'rJ"TlCntt.t.rt ...si: stCTD1. 

PIP[ .U.OVNCCS 

.'5'. -m --
Bit w 

w 

-=--~":-.c'tnMIUM: 

CATCH BASIN TIPE 1 

DETAIL EB SC.,U,N15 

f'f'ETIENCH 

DETAIL 
SCALE: N1S e 

t«)l[S; 
1. MCTALPARTS:CORROSIOII 
RESISTAHI GH. VMIZEO Pl'E PARTS 
TO KA\-£ ASPtW.T 1R£ATMOIT 1. 

2. STD'S OFnE1 50 QJ,18- 00WN 
SPAa:150..EAAOfCWPRISER 

CCMRSARE~=TARE I. 'MtEN£IOL~lWOSU)T~~NTHEFRAME.. 

.. =~y~~~TSVAAIESAMOt«l 

. : ~=-~"'"""'""' ....,..,..._,.,..,_, 
i•· I ~ · 2. AI..TERNA~==~~~REMENTS. I ~ WLE"~ ........ ,...... ...., • • . 

"--~:;• Sf>£CF FfWol£0EfAILS, SEESTANOAADPlAN ~ J . FOR . ·,.:: -© _ . ~ {·[EJJ ®.J~ r:;--1.l"'-l-_,._:~:: - " ,1,· 11!/!l I 

-==---- SECT10N B L_~ -m: 
TOI' 1i' SECTION @ I ~ II.OT-DOWN ~~ z..~H_, > ~ ~~' 

SEC1XJN @ 

RECTANOULAR 60lD IETAL <XM3l 

DETAIL 
N15 EB 

PLAN SECTION A-A 

WAlER QUALITY S1RUCTUAE 

DETAIL 
NTS EB 

SOUNDWEST 
Qr,IGIN£EJIINGASSOCili'l'!5 

174SP~,;AYINIU. HW' .... ,., 
Sl~;;tO:~J 

~..,..i.r,g,eom 

60% PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

z 
0 

~ 
!: 
..J 

w iii w< 
:c :c 
c( w 
-'°' :=!II: 
u. u oo 
I- 0 
0:: ,a 

0 °' 11.w 
a: 
u 
::; 
m 
::, 
11. 

~ 
~ 
0 

i 
0 

~ 

JANUARY 8, 202 1 

C7 



I I ·~ ~~ I~ i:; ..• ... 
~~ ;~ ;! 

i ~ ~ ~ ii 3 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

i ~ ~ 
~ ~~ ~~ ~ pni t 

~..: !'<I..,. ; 

SlN3ri3AOl:ldril l. VOl::I ONV l:l31d 

NOll.Vl.1118VH3~ )1000 '!I ~31d 011and 
33HV771 :10 l.~Od 

~ 



FLOAT DECK -······~. 

~ -EA~ -----, _____ :~~:~:ri--·--... ·-...... __ ···-.. 

1YT 1/T PlAS11C 
RVS BOAl10 

~ . EASIOE) 

5 118"W' GUJ.lAM 
(fYP. EASIOE) 

3/.t'"0P.V.C. T.RSLEEVE ' 

CONC. SHEU. 
(SIOEWAU) 

ELEC. CHASEWAVS / 
SHOWN FOR REF. 

-1 
REINFORCEMENT PER _. 

FLOAT REINFORCMENT DETAILS 

--
SUPPLEMENTAL FLOTATION- ------

(AS NEEDED) 

Fl.Oilt.TDEQ( ·• .... !_, 

= EA~~---·-1--::~::;~- ··-.. 

/ -~ 

····•-.... 

-------- ~ ---------
EL£C. CK.\SEW1t.'t'8-

SHOWN FOR REf. 

ii%, 
RElNFORCalEHTPER 

n°"T RElNFORa,IENT DETlt.lLS 

SU'P\.E.MENTM. FlOTlt.TION 
(AS >EEDEO) 

\ 
-- --- ---\ 

3'·113WOA 

2'·11 11TCONC. TOCONC. 
(FINGER FLOAT} 

00 

POLYSTYRENE 

/ FOAM 

'II 

et 
i~ ~; 

4-f'OOT CONCRETE FLOAT 

SECTION ffi 
C8 

r -11~·0.A----

e'·H 1'2" C0NC.. TOCONC. 
f1U,MHlt.U( ~ T) 

rxxxJ 
------

P0l '9lYRENE 

'"""' 

8-FOOT CONCRETE FLOAT 

SECTION ffi 
C8 

?:f/i!f;, 
(fo/-J? 

g,F.B , .. __ [ 

~ 

'# 8 .11"~. ~ 

~ 

..J 

FLOAT DECK ·• ... 

CLEAT ·~·-•.•.•. 

~ EASIOEf -----~-----

1°'Jl11IT PlASllC 
RVS BOAl10 

(fYP EA SIDE) 

51'8WGLU-l.AM 
~ . EASIOE) 

314"0P.V.C. T.R SLEEVE 

CONC. SHELL 
(SIOEWAU) 

ELEC. CHASEWAVS _ _....,... 
SHOWN FOR REF 

REINFORCEMENT PER _.,/ 
FLCMT REINFORCMENT DETAILS 

/ 

~ 

SUPPLE"ENT ------~ ~ 
(AS NEEDED) AL FLOTATION~ 

r 

1 • THICK GRATING--------'._ 

CLEAT ----... ___ [ 

5'·113WOA ---

4'•1111TCONC.TOCONC. 
(FINGER FLOATI 

-----4--

00 

POl YSTYRENE 
' FOAM 

'it 

ol. 
... z 
o,:j! 

l~ 
~~ 

6-FOOT CONCRETE FLOAT 

SECTION © 
C8 

3"-11314"0.A. 

--- 2'-11 1/'l"STEEL TO STEEL 

(TYP. EA. SIDE) ------1 :--. ___ _ 
----------~ -------------.. ____ _ 

1"x7 112" PlASTIC 
RUB BOARD 

(TYP. EA. SIDE) 

5 1/8"x9" GLU-lAM 
(TYP. EA. SIDE) 

2x3LEDGER 

i\ 
~·\r 

C-FOOT GRATED FLOAT 

SECTION ~ 
C8 

7 

':J.. F.e . 10•.,,.. [ 

~ 

SOfll!DWES, _.......,. 
oo,KMclt.- NW _.., 
...,..._WA._, ,....,,_ 
1~ ... 

60% PREUIIINAR 
DESIGN 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

~ 
~ 

~ 
z 
0 
i= 
< 
I-
::::; 

"' wiii w< ~ :i:: :i:: 

~~ ~ =~ u. 0 ~ oo 
I- C 0 

' 
~ ,a !;i 0~ "Lf.,_B. 16"= i 
11. w 0 

a: er 
0 
::::; 
m 
~ 
11. 

.. ~ 
JAMJNff a.._ 2021 

C9 



1" THICK GRATING- •• 

CLEAT 
(TYP. EA SIDE)-·· ••• 

5 1/8"xll" GLU-lAM 
(TYP. EA. SIDE) 

2x3LEDGER 

~--------------5'-113/4"0.A..--------------~ 

·-... __ 
1

_______ '-111/2"STEEL TOSTEEL 

···--

&-FOOT GRATED FLOAT 

SECTION C5::l 
CB 

I ---r THICK GRATING--. 

ClEAT _ '·· · -. ....... ;, ._ '•11112"STEEL TO STEEi. ··· 

~;;.:::.: .::···:·-1 ----.... 

1"ll7 1,r PLASTIC 
R\JSBOAAO 

(TYP. EA.SDE) 
__y_~ .J.~ ,_sz.£Jl..1§.:'.:! s 1n101,r GUJU,M 

--===- (TYP. EA SIDE) ~--------------'f\ I ~ 
2><3LEOGER 

8-FOOT GRATED FLOAT 

SECTION ffi 
C8 

s~ 
OIGIME.EftlNGAS'S00ATES 

11• 5P1clllcA--friW 
Suit.201 

Sl~!j~=)IJ 
~•'-'i""""' 

60% PRELIMINARY 
DESIGN 

NOTFOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

z 
0 

~ 
!:: 
..J 

w iii 
w< 
:,::I: 

'.3~ 
:::!:., 
IL 0 oo 
I- C 
a! ,a 
0 a! 
Q. w 

ii: 
0 :; 
m 
:::, 
Q. 

N 

~ 
N 

~ 
~ 
0 

~ 

~ 

JANUARY 8~ 2021 

C10 



12'-o"' 91..>8 ovatALL 

1506AL.l..OH V>-uLT 

8'.,l,G.K~!"'PeGOvER 
~TM.J..e:)J 

I 
ii!,~ 

.,,r+--t-~;:~~~~~~~!~~::1-1--:r:== 17' ID r'OL~ v&fTf"lf"!!! l"'OL~ TOLJ!T ~ 
~ s.!AT • UD 

r 
? 

~-Y~Tel"'INDOl"'l ---r-r-,-
""'-E....ST"""-1.eDT'!'P'. (2) 

"1:.1-000-1017 !QC.I< Rel!,TN-IT )'W.J. vetT' 
tei"AU...W ()t,l-61fe --,--,--

~ IN!IT'M.J.ATION NCT1!& 

ST~LeS S'rea. 6,u,.e ~ 

""'-YmM.EHI! .....,,... 
rffl-4 rcoo ~ l"'NU9..5 

IH-----f-- -4 X ◄ !"'O!if. T"l"P (◄) 
9a: !M.A8 l'"l.>N FOlt l.OC.A~ Of'- P051'!1 

"00!" OU'T\.H! (SHOt"f,I f at JVP. ONLY} 
fiEE SHeeT M .1 l"Ollt lltGIOI" i-iJ,N 

~ 
~ ! II I II • I ~~::~l"',lD 

1'....- 1S116-

L I 
6'-0 V◄" P"OSoTS 

6' ...... 1/6" , ·..-.1'116° 

SINGLE RESTROON 

FLOOR PLAN L3J 

,,,, 

12" VENT PIPE 

1><4 c.EDAR TRIM 

2x4 CEDAR FA5C.IA 

4><4 Jl'IOOD POST 

V ENT PIPE COVER 

ARGHITEC;TURAL COMP 

2><4 CEDAR FASC.IA 

POL.YCARBONATEl'ilND~ I~ 181111111• 
(PRE INSTALLED) 

1/2"xb" BEVEL CEDAR 

11 ·• 1 IIV.!UI 1/2 "><b" BEVEL CEDAR 

.e.AQK 

4><4l"IOODP05T 

SINGLE RESTROON 

ELEVATIONS ffi 
SIDE 

12" VENT PIPE 

VENT PIPE 
COVER 

z 
0 

~ 
...J 

w iii 
w c( 
:,::I: 

j::! 
:::h, 
u. lJ oo 
,- C 
a: olS 
0 a: 
n. w 

a: 
lJ 
:::; 
m 
:::, 
n. 

i 
i 
a: 

i 
... 
JAHJNf'fS.!.202 1 

C11 



NOTICE -- You have 
24 hours to remove 
your car or it will be. 
towed. Date/Hr ----

Port of Illahee 
PO Box 2357 
Bremerton, WA 98310 



1/11/2021 

Gmail 

Fwd: over-night parking at store 
1 message 

Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com> 
To: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Gmail - Fwd: over-night parking at store 

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Sun , Jan 10, 2021 at 12:17 PM 

Theresa - Another agenda item. I didn't look at the distribution when I first saw it and when I saw the agenda realized you didn't receive it. Will watch more carefully 
next time. Jim 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Wilcox, Robin L CIV USN (USA) <robin.wilcox@navy.mil> 
Date: Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 9:49 AM 
Subject: over-night parking at store 
To: illaheeportone@gmail.com <illaheeportone@gmail.com>, illaheeport2@gmail.com <illaheeport2@gmall.com>, illaheeportthree@gmail.com 
<illaheeportthree@gmail.com> 

Hello Gentlemen, 

I wanted to bring a rising concern about people sleeping in their cars, 
and/or leaving their cars over-night at the store. 

As you know I am the property adjacent just south of the store. We drive by 
the "store" every morning when going to work and the last week or two we 
have been seeing a lot more people sleeping in their cars, or leaving their 
cars there. This is starting to raise some concerns for us. 

I know there is a CHICO sign, but I do not believe there is a sign that says 
NO OVER-NIGHT PARKING. Could you possibly look into this? 

It may not be known to you, but the yellow house there along lllahee, has 
had multiple items stolen, cars gone through from people. We do not want it 
to Increase for our area. 

I would appreciate your feedback and action. 

Ona different note, we are looking at putting a chain link fence between 
the store and our property. What I would propose is the large concrete 
blocks and the fence on top of it. This would keep people from being able 
to climb the fence and get on the roof of the store. Fyi- I catch kids all 
the time doing this during the summer when I am outside. They tell me the 
view is really nice. I want to get my property clearly set with boundaries 
to potentially get a dog and help with safety a liability concerns with the 
Port. If I got estimates to do the work, I am wondering if we could 
possibly divide the cost of the blocks in some way? If it could be 
addressed, I would appreciate it. 

For clarification as well, I am not considering selling any part of my 
property to become a parking lot for potentially more issues. 

Have a good day and thank you. 

R-Robin 

Robin L. Wilcox 
360-4 76-2938 - desk 
360-204-2954 - cell 

h+tn~·//moa nrv,nlc Mm/m<:>il/o o/1 ?ik=nRnrlf?~4rt 1 ~ViP.w=ot&search=all&oermthid=thread-f%3A 1688532302983327393&simpl=msg-f%3A 16885323029.. . 1 /1 



12/14/2020 Gmail - Sample Template for POI Sign 

Gmail Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Sample Template for POI Sign 
1 message 

Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com> Sat, Dec 12, 2020 at 9:26 AM 
To: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

I talked with Jeff Reynolds yesterday about websites and saw the rules sign they show on the site and thought it would 
be good to emulate for the POI , though maybe after we see how things go with grants and we know better what our 
conditions are going to be. 

Their signage is: https://www.portofwaterman.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/Port-Rules-2020.pdf 

Might be good to pass it on to the other commissioners as to what a sign might look like, and also for them to see what a 
professionally designed website looks like. 

Jim 

httni;://m::iiLaooale.com/mail/u/1 ?ik=060df294d 1 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 1685894181314 717027&simpl=msg-f%3A 16858941813. .. 1 /1 



WELCOME TO THE 

WATERMAN PIER 
WATERMAN 

PLEASE FOLLOW THESE RULES WHILE ENJOYING THE PIER 

AND PORT OF WATERMAN PROPERTY 

1. PARKING LIMITED TO 6 HOURS IN ANY 24 HOUR PERIOD 

2. NO JUMPING FROM THE PIER OR CLIMBING ON RAILINGS 

3. NO WHEELED VEHICLES ON THE PIER EXCEPT WHEELCHAIRS 

4. KEEP THE PIER CLEAN - SEAWEED AND ROCKS BELONG IN THE WATER -

TRASH CANS ARE AVAILABLE FOR EVERYTHING ELSE 

5. COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES ARE PROHIBITED 

6. NO FIBES ALLOWED 

7. No CAMPING 

8. NO ALCOHOL OR MARIJUANA USE 

9. NO FIBEWORKS 

10. DO NOT FEED WILD ANIMALS, INCLUDING BIRDS 

11. No LOUD ACTIVITIES SUCH AS STEREOS OR GENERATORS 

12. No CLEANING FISH OR SHELLFISH ON PORT PROPERTY 

13. CHILDREN 12 AND UNDER MUST WEAR A COAST GUARD 

APPROVED LIFEJACKET AND BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT 

PLEASE CONTACT A PORT 

REPRESENTATIVE WITH 

QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS AT 

(360)504-6869 



12/14/2020 

Port of 
Waterman 

httos://www.oortofwaterman.com 

Port of Waterman - Located in Port Orchard , Washington 

WATERMAN 

C 
1/9 



1/11 /2021 

Gmail 

Fwd: Neighborly hello 
1 message 

Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com> 
To: Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Another concerned neighbor about activity around the store. 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Esteban Vargas <savargas10@gmail.com> 
Date: Fri . Jan 8. 2021 at 10:42 AM 
Subject: Neighborly hello 
To: Jim Aho <illaheeportthree@gmail.com> 

Hey there Mr. Aho. Hope you're having a happy new year. 

Gmail - Fwd: Neighborly hello 

Theresa Haaland <portofillahee@gmail.com> 

Sun, Jan 10, 2021 at 12:19 PM 

I just wanted to let you know that I've been seeing suspect activity at the end of our street on Allview and lllahee rd. I also took the liberty of making my present 
known to the individuals who seem to be relentlessly loitering, vandalizing and participating in drug activity. The authorities have already been notified. 

Our neighborhood is peaceful , beautiful and safe, and we wish to keep it that way. I appreciate your time and service for our community. Feel free to communicate 
with me if and whenever need be. Have a great day! 

Esteban "Steve" Vargas (424)200-1595 

httos://mail.aooale.com/mail/u/1 ?ik=060df294d1 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 1688532420535986177&simpl=msg-f%3A 16885324205. .. 1/1 


